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Alex Lisowski

From: Alkesh Solanki

Sent: 20 April 2015 11:31

To: Licensing

Cc: ; MARK.J.Perry@met.police.uk

Subject: Amendment to the application for 132 Bethnal Green Road. ref. MAU 083731

Dear Licensing,  

                              Please note the amendment to this application as clarified in the E-mail thread below. 

 

Regards 

Alkesh. 

 

From: HuangTian   

Sent: 20 April 2015 11:28 

To: Alkesh Solanki 
Subject: RE: 132 Bethnal Green Road. ref. MAU 083731 

 
Dear Alkesh, 
 
Here I confirm that I agree to put the following condition to the operating schedule. 
  
“Regulated entertainment shall not be audible at the façade or within any affected business or 

residential property (as relevant) so as to cause a nuisance” 
 
Regards, 
Sky 
 

From: Alkesh.Solanki@towerhamlets.gov.uk 
To:  
Subject: 132 Bethnal Green Road. ref. MAU 083731 
Date: Mon, 20 Apr 2015 10:18:51 +0000 

Dear Sky, 
                    I would like the following condition be added to your operating schedule.  Please reply back 
confirming that you are agreeable to this.   
  
“Regulated entertainment shall not be audible at the façade or within any affected business or 

residential property (as relevant) so as to cause a nuisance” 
  
Regards,  
Alkesh. 
  
Mr Alkesh Solanki | Pollution Team | Environmental Protection |  London Borough of Tower Hamlets | E14 1BY | 020 
7364  5007 | alkesh.solanki@towerhamlets.gov.uk 
  
********************************************************************************* 
Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets 
Web site : http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 
London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer. 
 
This communication and any attachments are intended for the  addressee only and may be confidential. It may contain privileged and confidential information 
and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error please 
notify us as soon as possible and delete this E-Mail and any attachments. This message has been checked for viruses, however we cannot guarantee that 
this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended. The information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public 
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail and your 
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reply cannot be guaranteed.  
If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please resend this to foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk 
************************************************************************************ 
Please consider your environmental responsibility: Before printing this e-mail or any other document , ask yourself whether you 
need a hard copy. 
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Section 182 Advice by the Home Office 

Updated October 2010 

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations 

9.8  A representation would only be �relevant� if it relates to the likely effect of 
the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing 
objectives. For example, a representation from a local businessman 
which argued that his business would be commercially damaged by a 
new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a 
representation that nuisance caused by the new premises would deter 
customers from entering the local area and the steps proposed by the 
applicant to control that nuisance were inadequate would be relevant. 
There is no requirement for an interested party or responsible authority 
to produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to support their 
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises. 
Further information for interested parties about the process for making 
representations is available in �Guidance for interested parties: Making 
representations� which can be found on the Home Office website.  

9.9  The �cumulative impact� on the licensing objectives of a concentration of 
multiple licensed premises may also give rise to a relevant 
representation when an application for the grant or variation of a 
premises licence is being considered, but not in relation to an application 
for review which must relate to an individual premises.  

9.10  It is for the licensing authority to determine whether any representation 
by an interested party is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what might 
ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. Vexation may arise 
because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge will 
therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Frivolous 
representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of 
seriousness. An interested party who is aggrieved by a rejection of their 
representations on these grounds may challenge the authority�s decision 
by way of judicial review.  

9.11  Licensing authorities should not take decisions on whether 
representations are relevant on the basis of any political judgement. This 
may be difficult for ward councillors receiving complaints from residents 
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary 
to the recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be 
prepared by officials for consideration by the subcommittee before any 
decision is taken that necessitates a hearing. Any ward councillor who 
considers that their own interests are such that they are unable to 
consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.  



9.12 The Home Secretary recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of 
the doubt should be given to the interested party making the 
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an 
opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify 
and clarify it. If it then emerged, for example, that the representation 
should not be supported, the licensing authority could decide not to take 
any action in respect of the application.  

9.13 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites 
about how any interested party can make representations to them.  
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 HT - Tower Hamlets Borough 
 

  John McCrohan 
LBTH Licensing 
Toby Club 
4 Vawdrey Close 
E1 4UA 

Licensing Office 
Limehouse Police Station 
27 West India Dock Road & 
5 Birchfield Street 
E14 8EZ 

Telephone: 0207 161 8792 
Facsimile:  
Email: 
Alan.D.Cruickshank@met.pnn.police
.uk 
www.met.police.uk 

Your ref:  
Our ref:  

21 April 2015 

  
Dear Mr McCrohan 

 

Application for a premises licence 

Tomorrow Bar� ��� Bethnal Green Road� E� 

 

 

I write with reference regarding the above application# Please accept this letter as 

notification that the police as a responsible authority wish to object to this application on 

the following two licensing objectives# 

 

The prevention of crime and disorder  

The prevention of public nuisance 

 

The applicant has applied for the following hours all week) 

 

Live music + Recorded music + Supply of alcohol + karaoke) ��-- . -�-- 

 

LBTH has adopted a Saturation Policy + Cumulative Impact Policy for the Brick Lane 

Area#  This policy was adopted due to the concerns about the number of licensed 



premises in such a small area and the resulting number of ASB calls and the potential for 

disorder# 

With regards to this policy� the licensing authority will normally refuse any new 

applications or any variation of these in the cumulative impact zone� unless the applicant 

can demonstrate there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the 

licensing objectives#  

 

 This part of Bethnal Green Road falls within the Cumulative Impact Zone 3CIZ4 There has 

been a steady increase in bars� restaurants and fast food premises#  

One of the Police Licensing concerns is that this would become one more vertical drinking 

bar#  The hours I believe are excessive# One more late night opening venue will only 

compound the problems at the top end of the CIZ# There will be a heavy concentration of 

people leaving from this new venue#  

 

The availability of alcohol all week until -�--� will mean more people staying for longer 

within the CIZ� with the potential for ASB and violence# 

 

The applicant must be aware that there is now a saturation policy and the late hours 

applied for do not reflect the concerns that have lead to the implementation of a CIZ# 

 

There are residential properties nearby and it is difficult to ask people to be quiet after 

they have consumed alcohol until �am# Whether it is just boisterous behaviour or shouting 

at top of their voices� it is likely to cause a public nuisance# 



 

It is often the case that a small incident inside a bar� late at night� can spark a more 

serious incident# Are there any specific plans in place to deal with rowdy customers8 The 

applicant has not included any offer of employing SIA staff# 

How will they deal with any such an incident8 

 

Can the applicant provide evidence that the operation of the premise will not add to the 

negative cumulative impact already being experienced in this area8 

 

I am also concerned over the request for live music until �am# Whilst not a noise expert� 

does the venue have any plans to prevent noise leakage# 

 

As for karaoke� it is in my experience often a catalyst for noise issues and can attract a 

noisy drunken crowd# 

 

What experience does the DPS have in running a bar in a very busy area of London8 

 

I ask the committee to refuse this application# 

 

If they are to grant a licence� I would ask them to consider the following hours and 

conditions# 

Licensable activities 

Alcohol 



Sun. Thur) ��-- . ���-) Closing at ��-- 

Fri.Sat     )  ��-- .��--) Closing at ���- 

 

Live music  

All week) �:-- ; ��-- 

 

Recorded music 

All week) ��-- . ���- 

Karaoke to be removed from the application# 

 

�# �x SIA staff to be employed on Thur. Sat from �=�- to closing 

 

�# Install / maintain CCTV 

 

CCTV   

    The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings shall be 

retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of �� days# A system 

shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail 

maintained# The system will comply with other essential legislation� and all signs as 

required will be clearly displayed# The system will be maintained and fully operational 

throughout the hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity#  

There must also be someone on the premises� who can download the images and present 

them on request by a police officer or other responsible authority# 

 

 3Can one camera be placed o+s the entrance and on entry�4 

 

?# Use of incident + refusal book 

 



A# No drinks to be taken outside the venue 

 

C# No more than C people to smoke outside the venue# 

 

 

 

 

Alan Cruickshank PC �:=HT 
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Licensing Authority 
6th Floor 
Mulberry Place 
5 Clove Crescent 
London  
E14 2BG 
 
21st April 2015 
 
Your reference 
My reference: CLC/LIC/071326/MA 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 

Licensing Act 2003 
Premises licence application: Tomorrow Bar and Restaurant, 

132 Bethnal Green Road, London E2 6DG 
 
Further to the above application made by Easy Bar Ltd, I am writing to make a 
representation against that application on behalf of Licensing Authority. 
 
On 1st November 2013, Tower Hamlets adopted a Cumulative Impact Policy 
(CIP) in the Brick Lane Area. The Council has recognised that because of the 
number and density of licensed premises selling alcohol, on and off the 
premises and the provision of late night refreshment (sale of hot food after 
11pm) within the Brick Lane Area, there might be exceptional problems of 
nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed 
premises as a result of their combined effect. 
 
The Licensing Authority recognises that there is a wide diversity of premises 
requiring a licence and will have full regard to the differing impact these will have 
on the local community. It therefore also recognises that, within this Policy, it 
may be able to approve licences that are unlikely to add significantly to the 
saturation, and will consider the circumstances of each individual application. 
The Authority may therefore consider that the imposition of conditions is unlikely 
to address these problems and may consider the adoption of a special policy of 
refusing new licences because the area is saturated with licensed premises and 
the granting of any more would undermine one of the licensing objectives. 
 
The Licensing Authority is now of the view that the number, type and density of 
premises selling alcohol for consumption on and off the premises and/or the 
provision of late night refreshment in the Brick Lane Area as having a 

Communities, Localities & Culture 
Safer Communities 
 
Head of Consumer and Business Regulations  
Service    David Tolley 
 
Licensing Section 
Mulberry Place 
5 Clove Crescent 
London  
E14 2BG 
 
Tel        020  7364  5498 
Fax       020  7364  0863 
Enquiries to Mohshin Ali 

Email  mohshin.ali@towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

cumulative impact on the licensing objectives and has therefore declared a 
Cumulative Impact Zone (CIZ). 
 
The effect of this CIP is to create a rebuttable presumption for applications in 
respect of the sale or supply of alcohol on or off the premises and/or late Night 
Refreshment for new Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates or 
Provisional Statements and applications for variations of existing Premises 
Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the modifications are relevant to 
the issue of cumulative impact for example increases in hours or capacity). 
Where the premises are situated in the CIZ and a representation is received, the 
licence will be objected to by the Authority. To rebut this presumption the 
applicant is expected to show through the operating schedule and where 
appropriate with supporting evidence that the operation of the premises will not 
add to the cumulative impact already being experienced. This policy does not 
act as an absolute prohibition on granting/varying new licences in the CIZ. 
 
The Licensing Authority is therefore making representation against the above 
application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and the 
prevention of public nuisance as the premises lies within the CIZ.  
 
Also, the Council has adopted a set of framework hours as follows:  

• Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs 
• Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs 

(midnight) 
• Sunday, 06:00hrs to 22:30hrs 

 
The applicant has applied to go beyond the above timings. It is also noted that 
the premises did have a licence in the past with the following licensable 
activities timings: 
 
Sale of alcohol by retail 
Sunday to Thursday, from 11:30 hrs to 21:30 hrs 
Friday and Saturday 11:30 – 22:00 
 
Regulated Entertainment (consisting of live music, recorded music and karaoke) 
Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00 hrs to 22:00 hrs 
Friday and Saturday, from 11:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs 
 
However, that premises licence lapsed as the previous company dissolved. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If the applicant is unable to prove to the Licensing Sub Committee, through the 
implementation of appropriate conditions within the Operating Schedule, that the 
granting of the application will not affect the cumulative impact of the area; then I 
ask the Committee to reject the application in full. 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
Mohshin Ali 
Senior Licensing Officer 
Licensing Authority Acting As a Responsible Authority 
 
CC:  132 Bethnal Green Road, London E2 6DG 
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Anti-Social Behaviour On The Premises

Licensing Policy 

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and 
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to 
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy) 

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and 
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of 
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the 
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not 
exhaustive): 

• Methods of management communication 

• Use of registered Door Supervisors 

• Bottle Bans 

• Plastic containers 

• CCTV 

• Restrictions on open containers for �off sales� 

• Restrictions on drinking areas 

• Capacity  

• Proof of Age scheme 

• Crime prevention notices 

• Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions 

• Signage 

• Seating plans 

• Capacity 

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour 
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they 
should refuse the application. 

Police Powers 

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close 
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to 
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of 
public safety. 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as 
permitted (Annex D). 

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).  



Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of 
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder, 
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or 
leave (2.4).  

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 
(S.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (S2.7-2.11). 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
Conditions can be imposed for large capacity �vertical consumption� premises 
(10.40). 

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading 

This relates to attempts to control minimum prices 

Other Legislation 

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 
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Anti-Social Behaviour From Patrons Leaving The Premises  

General Advice 

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they 
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there 
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is 
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is 
being encouraged.  Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions 
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation 
is not a more effective route.  For example, if the problem is drinking in the 
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where 
alcohol cannot be consumed in public. 

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to 
any problems of anti-social behaviour.  

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

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more 
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are �a key aspect of such 
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of 
the evening and night time economy.� (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the 
Licensing Policy). 

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
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of 
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

• CCTV (outside the premises) 

• Restrictions on open containers for �off sales� 

• Proof of Age scheme 

• Crime prevention notices 

• Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions 

• Signage 

Cumulative Impact 



There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an 
area is saturated following representations.  However, the process for this 
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a 
particular application. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy). 

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
public. 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20). 
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
(S.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (s.2.7-2.11). 
There is also guidance issued around the heading of �public nuisance as 
follows 
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D). 
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16). 
Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most 
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave 
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures 
�within the direct control of the licence holder� (2.38). 

Other Legislation 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder. 

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include: 

• Anti-Social Behaviour Orders 

• Child Curfew Schemes 

• Truancy 

• Parenting Orders 

• Reparation Orders 

• Tackling Racism 
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Access and Egress problems 

Such as: 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot 
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car 
Lack of adequate car parking facilities 
Close proximity to residential properties

Comment 

The above have been grouped together as egress problems.  Of course the 
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem. 

General Advice 

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to 
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the 
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a 
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered. 

The hours of operation also need to be considered. 

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and 
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should 
refuse the application. 

Licensing Policy 

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a 
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy). 

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance 
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought 
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See 
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy, and also Section 12.5).  

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems 
at closure time (See Section 12.1). 

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits, 
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise 
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 
12.4)  

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance 
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions 
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of 
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is 
not exhaustive): 



Document1 

• hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder 
caused by artificially early closing times 

• Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a 
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use   

• Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour, 
for example live music 

• Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters, 
keeping doors and windows closed). 

• Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to 
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area 
quietly 

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20 and 
Annex D). 
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps 
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the 
whole community. (2.33). 
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
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). 
In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity 
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance 
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).  
However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the 
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they 
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)  
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Planning 

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises 
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.  
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the 
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the 
Licensing Objectives.  Members cannot refuse just because there is no 
planning permission.  Where a Premises Licence is granted and which 
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then 
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to 
enforcement by Planning. 
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Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading   

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.      

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows: 
Sunday to Thursday   06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs 
Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight 
(see 12.8 0f the licensing policy) 

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular 
application regard should be had to the following 

• Location 

• Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the 
premises are open to the public 

• The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime 
and disorder and public nuisance 

• Previous history 

• Access to public transport 

• Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours 
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy) 

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following 
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social 
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom 

• Theatres 

• Cinemas 

• Premises with club premises certificates 

• Premises licensed for off sales only 




